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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
HB CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of HB Corporate Services Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended. (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
tulfitied our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in Board’s report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and sxe do ns (press any
form of assurance conclusion thereon. | A,/b\““ AN g

6/6311, First Floor, Padam Singh Road, Dev Nagar, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005
Ph. : 011-40110899, 011-45540899 © 011-45540899, 09811020899, 08285152009
Email : rajesh@rsja.in



In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there
is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors -are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the aaccounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors eithér
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit




also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate. to modify our opinion. OQur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of areasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. 1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure ‘A’ a statement on the matters
specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books:




(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors:is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to Annexure ‘B’.

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.(a) The Management has represented that, to. the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded In writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

v. No dividend has been declared/ paid by the Company during the year.
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(h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section 197(16) of the Act:
The Company has not paid any managerial remuneration for the year ended 31st March, 2023 to its
directors.

For RAJESH SURESH JAIN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered puntants

PLACE: New Delhi
DATED: 6. 05.2023 XE
UDIN 0309839 BFwRIWI T +4 (Membership No. 098229)
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Annexure — A to the Auditors' Report

The annexure referred to in Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the company on the
financial statements for the year ended on 31% March,2023, We Report that:

a. The company does not have any property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(i)(a) to 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b. There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

a. The company does not have any inventory, Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(a) to
3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b. No working capital limit has been sanctioned and-availed by the Company. Hence, the reporting
requirement of clause 3(ii)(b) of the order is not applicable to the Company.As explained to us, there is no
inventory in the Company during the year.

a. The Company has neither granted any loans/ advances in the nature of loans nor provided any
guarantee, to companies. firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year.
The Company has not made any investment in companies, firms, limited liability partnerships cr
any other parties during the year. However, the company has made investment in bonds and
mutual funds during the year.

b. During the year the investments made are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

¢. The Company has not given any loans in the nature of loans and advances. Hence, the reporting
requirement of clause 3(iii)(c) to 3(iii)(f) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provision of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the investment
made, to the extent applicable to the company. As per the information and explanation given to
us, the Company has neither given any loan nor given any guarantee or provided any security in
connection with a loan to any other person.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amount which
are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules made
thereunder. to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.




10.

The nature of the company’s business/activities is such that maintenance of Cost Records under
section 148(1) of the Act is not applicable to the company.

a. According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and
other statutory dues to the extent and as applicable to the company have been generally regularly deposited
by the company during the year with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding
as at 31st March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable,

b. According to the records of the Company, there are no disputed statutory dues that have not been
deposited on account of matters pending before appropriate authorities. :

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).
Hence, the para 3(viii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company did not have any loans or borrowings from any lender during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

¢) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans at the
beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to th
Company. ‘

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds have been raised on
short-term basis and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.\

e) On the basis of books and records examined by us, the Company does not have any subsidiary. Hence,
the clause 3(ix)(e) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

f) On the basis of books and records examined by us and as explained to us, the Company does not have
any subsidiary. Hence, the clause 3(ix)(f) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

a. The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments). Hence, the reporting requirement of clause 3(x)(a) of
the order is not applicable to the Company.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company. the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or convertible debentures (fully, partly or optionally convertible)
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting requirement of clause 3 (x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.




11.a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the
company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government during the year and upto the date of this audit report.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle blower complaints were
received during the year and upto the date of this report by the Company and hence the reporting
requirement of clause 3(xi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the reporting requirement of clause 3(xii) of the order is not
applicable.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on or examinations of the
records of the Company. transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transaction have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.\

14. a) In our opinion, provisions of section 138 of the Act are not applicable to the company. Hence, the para
3(xiv)(a) and para 3(xiv)(b) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
record of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with its director. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

16. a. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve bank of India
Act, 1934, '

b. The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

¢. The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve
Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

d. There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.




17. The Company has incurred cash losses during the year of Rs. 51 thousand (Previous Rs. 81.41
thousand).

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year. Hence, the reporting
requirement of clause 3(xviil) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

19. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up
to the date to the audit report and we neither give any guarantce nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company and when they fall due.

20. The Company is not required to spend any amount during the year under sub section (5) of
Section 135 of the Act. Accordingly, the reporting requirement of clause 3(xx) of the order is ncit
applicable to the Company.

For RAJESH SURESH JAIN & ASSOCIATES
“hartered Accountants
Registration/Npw 017163N

PLACE: New Delhi
DATED: [605.2023
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Annexure — B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Control under clause (i) of sub section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HB Corporate Services Limited
(“the Company™) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing. issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an -understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the rigky of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inberent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has. in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For RAJESH SURESH JAIN & ASSOCIATES

PLACE: New Delhi
DATED: [6-05.2023 s
VDN 2.3098929BAWRIWITAS- (Membership No. 098229)
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HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)

Note As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
I. ASSETS
Non-current assets
a. Investments 4 488.37 481.67
Total non-current assets 488.37 481.67
Current assets
a. Cash and cash equivalents 5 1.03 0.88
b. Current tax Assets (Net) 6 0.02 0.00
Total current assets 1.05 0.88
TOTAL ASSETS 489.42 482.55
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
a. Equity share capital 7 437.13 437.13
b. Other equity 8 44,31 38.09
Total equity 481.44 475.22
LIABILITIES
Non-Current liabilities
a. Financial liabilities
Borrowings 9 6.00 ¢ 6.00
Current liabilities
a. Other Current liabilities 10 i 1.98 1.33
Total current liabilities 1.98 1.33
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 489.42 482.55

Signifiacant accounting policies and notes 1-24

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Rajesh Suresh Jain & Associates
Chartered-Accountants

rm REgist tlonﬁym\ber 017163N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

HB Corporate

rvices Ltd.

(=)

(Partner) < _---f'
Membership No.: 098229

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16.05.2023

UDIN. 2230984 B ¢ WRIT W 193y

ANIL
RECTOR)

(DIN: 00001938)

BANMALA JHA
(DIRECTOR)
(DIN: 09021895)



HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)

For the Year ended For the Year
31 March 2023 ended
31 March 2022
Revenue from operations 0.00 0.00
Dividend Income 0.20 0.00
Other income 0.00 0.00
Total Income 0.20 0.00
Expenses
Other expenses 11 0.69 0.51
Total expenses 0.69 0.51
Profit/ (loss) before tax -0.49 -0.51
Tax expense
Current tax 0.00 0.00
Deferred tax (credit) / charge 0.00 0.00
Total tax expense 0.00 0.00
Profit/ (Loss) for the year -0.49 -0.51
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit
- Fair valuation of investments 6.71 10.23
- Income tax relating to above mentioned
Other comprehensive income for the 6.71 10.23
Total comprehensive income for the year 6.22 9.72
Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each (previous year Rs. 10 each)
Basic (Rs.) (0.01) (0.01)
Diluted (Rs.) (0.01) (0.01)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of  1-24
the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Rajesh Suresh Jain & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Fir, glstratlon Number 017163N

(Partner) 4, 14 \,\\
Membership

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16.05.2023

UDIN - 2.30984R98G WRJW 1F 34

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

HB Corporate Services Ltd.

BANMALA JHA
(DIRECTOR)
(DIN: 09021895)

(DIN: 00001938)
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HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)
For the year ended| For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Particulars

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax -0.49 -0.51
Adjustment for :
Depreciation 0.00 0.00
Finance Cost 0.00 0.00
Cash generated form operation before working capital changes -0.49 -0.51
Working capital changes
Increase/ (decrease) in other current assets 0.00 425.00
(Increase) /decrease in other financial liabilities 0.65 -0.04
Cash Flows before OCI and Tax 0.16 424.45
Income Tax paid 0.02 0.00
NET CASH FLOW FROM/ (USED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 0.14 424.45
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of Investments 0.00 0.00
Purchase of Investment 0.00 -425.00
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 0.00 -425.00

(of CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Borrowings 0.00 0.00
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0.00 0.00
NET INCRESE/ DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 0.14 -0.55
OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 0.88 1.43
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1.02 0.88

Note: 1. Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in IND AS-7 (Cash Flow Statement)
2. Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of cash in hand balances with banks.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Rajesh-Suresh:Jain & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
grgc_i Accountants, HB Corporate Services Ltd.
irmy ég;jsfration Number.017163N

[ 'I. Fi/ ‘i )

(RAJBSHAIATN) "/ ANIL GDY BANMALA JHA
(Partner) == (DIRECTOR)
Membership No.: 098229 (DIN: 09021895)

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16.05.2023
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Hl\l CORPORATE SERVICES LTD,

Statement of Changes in Equity

a. Equity share capital

Number of Shares (Rs. in Lakhs)
As at April 01, 2021 43,71,285 437.13
Changes in Equity share capital during the year - -
As at March 31, 2022 43,71,285 437.13
Changes in Equity share capital during the year - =
As at March 31, 2023 43,71,285 437.13

b. Other equity

Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)

Reserves and surplus Other Total
Securities Premium Amalgamation Retained Earnings Comprehensive
Reserve Income

Balance as at April 01, 2021 235.75 138.26 -343.42 -2.22 28.37
Profit for the year -0.51 -0.51
Other comprehensive income (net of tax} 10.23 10.23
Transferred to/(from) 0.00
Total comprehensive income for the year 23575 138.26 -343.93 8.01 38.09
Balance as at March 31, 2022 235.75 138.26 -343.93 8.01 38.09
b. Other equity (Contd.}

Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)
i Reserves and surplus Other Total

Securities Premium Amalg R d Earnings coumhensive
Reserve mncome

Balance as at April 01, 2022 235.75 138.26 -343.93 8.01 38.09
Profit for the year -0.49 -0.49
Other comprehensive income for the year 6.71 671
Transferred to/(from) 0.00 0.00
Total comprehensive income for the year 235.75 138.26 -344.42 14.72 4431
Balance as at March 31, 2023 235.75 138.26 -344.42 14,72 44.31

Signifiacant accounting policies and notes to the financial statements
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HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

3.2

Company Information / Overview
The Company is public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India having its registered office at Gurugram, India.

Basis of preparation of financial statements.

(A) Compliance with Ind As
The financial statements of the Company comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS") notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) read with the Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as ammended from time to time and other relevant provisions of the Act. Any directions issued by the RBI or other
regulators are implemented as and when they become applicable.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to the existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

(B) Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain
financial instruments and plan assets of defined benefit plans, which are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting
as explained in the accounting policies below.

(C)  Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions. Actual results could
vary from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision effects only that period or
in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future years (refer Note no.4 on critical
accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements).

Significant Accounting Policies

Property, plant and equipments (PPE)

a) Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Borrowing Cost (if any) during the period of
construction is added to the cost of eligible tangible assets.

b) Depreciation is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss so as to expense the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight line method, as per the useful life
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, Assets costing less then Rs. 5000/- are fully depreciated in the year of
purchase.

¢) Freehold land is not depreciated.

d) The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year-
end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

€) The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on the date of
disposal or retirement.

Intangible assets :

Identifiable intangible assets are recognised:

a) when the Company controls the asset,

b) it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and
c) the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

Computer software”s are capitalised at the amounts paid to acquire the respective license for use and are amortised over the period of
license. generally not exceeding five years on straight line basis. The assets™ useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end.
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Impairment :

A. Financial Assets

The Company recognises loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair
valued through Statement of Profit and Loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is
measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal
to the [2-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are
measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the
reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

B. Non Financial Assets

An asset is considered as impaired when at the date of Balance Sheet there are indications of impairment and the carrying amount of
the asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of
the net asset selling price and value in use).The carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduction is
recognized as an impairment loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting period
is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. Post impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised
carrying value of the impaired asset over its remaining useful life.

Financial instruments — initial recognition, subsequent measurement and impairment

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity.

Financial Assets

Financial Assets are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other Comprehensive Income or fair value through Profit or
Loss, depending on its business model for managing those financial assets and liabilities and the assets and liabilities contractual
cash flow characteristics.

Subsequent measurements of financial assets are dependent on initial categorisation. For impairment purposes significant financial
assets are tested on an individual basis, other financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk
characteristics.

Trade receivables
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment.

Impairment is made on the expected credit losses, which are the present value of the cash shortfalls over the expected life of
financial assets. The estimated impairment losses are recognised in a separate provision for impairment and the impairment losses
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other expenses.

Subsequent changes in assessment of impairment are recognised in provision for impairment and the change in impairment losses
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other expenses.

For foreign currency trade receivable, impairment is assessed after reinstatement at closing rates.

Individual receivables which are known to be uncollectible are written off by reducing the carrying amount of trade receivable and
the amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other expenses.

Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to other Income

Investment in equity shares

Investment in equity securities are initially measured at fair value and is recognised through Profit and Loss account.
Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

At initial recognition, all financial liabilities other than fair valued through profit and loss are recognised initially at fair value less
transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of financial liability. Transaction costs of financial liability carried at fair value
through profit or loss is expensed in profit or loss. However, borrowings, which is likely to be assigned or negotiated are initially
measured at fair value through protit and loss account. Other borrowings are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into acgaunt any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are an
integral part of the Effective rate of interest (EIR). The ortlsatlon is included in finance costs in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.




3.5

3.6
A)

B)

O

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period.
They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes Cash on hand and at bank and other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short term deposits.

Revenue recognition

Recognition of interest income on loans

Interest income is recognised in Statement of profit and loss using the effective interest method for all financial instruments
measured at amortised cost, debt instruments measured at FVOCI and debt instruments designated at FVTPL. The ‘effective interest
rate’ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument.

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees that are an integral part of the contract. Transaction
costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial asset.

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other than credit risk, the adjustment is
recorded as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in
interest income. The adjustment is subsequently amortised through Interest income in the Statement of profit and loss.

The Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial assets other than credit-
impaired assets.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired, the Company calculates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the
net amortised cost of the financial asset. If the financial asset cures and is no longer creditimpaired, the Company reverts to
calculating interest income on a gross basis.

Additional interest and interest on trade advances, are recognised when they become measurable and when it is not unreasonable to
expect their ultimate collection.

Income from bill discounting is recognised over the tenure of the instrument so as to provide a constant periodic rate of return.

Fees and commission income :

Fee based income are recognised when they become measurable and when it is probable to expect their ultimate collection.

Commission and brokerage income earned for the services rendered are recognised as and when they are due.

Dividend and interest income on investments :

- Dividends are recognised in Statement of profit and loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable that
the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably.

-Interest income from investments is recognised when it is certain that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the

amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable.




3.7
A)

B)

O

D)

E)

3.8

3.9

A)

Employee Benefits :

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be
paid it the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Contribution to provident fund and ESIC
Company’s contribution paid/payable during the year to provident fund and ESIC is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity

The Company’s liability towards gratuity scheme is determined by independent actuaries, using the projected unit credit method.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to
market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation. Past services are recognised at the earlier of the plan amendment / curtailment and recognition of related restructuring
costs/ termination benetits.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the detined benefit obligation and the fair value
of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benetit expense in the Statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains/ losses-

Remeasurement of detined benefit plans, comprising of actuarial gains / losses, return on plan asscts excluding interest income are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with corresponding debit or credit to Other Comprehensive Income (QCI).
Remeasurements are not reclassitied to Statement of profit and loss in the subsequent period.

Remeasurement gains or losses on long-term compensated absences that are classitied as other long-term benefits are recognised in
Statement of profit and loss.

Superannuation fund

The Company makes contribution to the Superannuation scheme, a defined contribution scheme, administered by Life Insurance
Corporation of India, which are charged to the Statement of profit and loss. The Company has no obligation to the scheme beyond
its contributions.

Leave encashment / compensated absences

The Company provides for the encashment / availment of leave with pay subject to certain rules. The employees are entitled to
accumulate leave subject to certain limits for future encashment / availment. The liability is provided based on the number of days of
unutilized leave at each balance sheet date on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation.

Finance costs
Finance costs include interest expense computed by applying the eftective interest rate on respective tinancial instruments measured

at Amortised cost. Financial instruments include bank term loans, non-convertible debentures, fixed deposits mobilised, commercial
papers, subordinated debts and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an

adjustment to the interest cost. Finance costs are charged to the Statement of profit and loss.

Taxation - Current and deferred tax:
Income tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. It is recognised in Statement of profit and loss except to the extent
that it relates to an item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax :
Current tax comprises amount of tax payable in respect of the taxable income or loss for the year determined in accordance with

Income Tax Act, 1961 and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The Companys current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

Deferred tax :

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary difterences between the carrying
values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequence that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover
or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the
deductible temporary difference could be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Leases

As a lessee

The Company has applied Ind AS 116. For these short term and low value leases, the company recognizes the lease payments as an
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a Straight line basis over the term of lease.

Provisions :

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

Exceptional items

When items of income and expenses within protit or loss from ordinary activitics are of such size, nature or incidence that their
disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the enterprise for the period, the nature and amount of such items is disclosed
separately as Exceptional items.

Earning per share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share. Basic earnings per equity share have computed by dividing net
profit/loss attributable to the equity share holders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year. Diluted earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity share holders
after giving impact of dilutive potential equity shares for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive
potential equity shares outstanding during the year, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash tlows from regular revenue generating (operating activities), investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated.

Recent accounting development

Standards issued but not yet effective:
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA™") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. -
which would have been apfplicable from 1 April, 2020.

here is no such notification




HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 3 Ist March 2023

5. Cash and cash eunivalents

Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cash on hand 0.62 0.62
Balance with banks:
- On curent account 0.41 0.26
Total 1.03 0.88
6. Current Tax Assets
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
TDS Recoverable 0.02 -
Total 0.02 -
7. Share Capital
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
a.  Authorised:
1,20,30,000 (1,20,30,000) Equity Shares of * 10/- each, 1,203.00 1.203.00
5,20.000 (520000) Preference Shares of * 10/- each. 52.00 52.00
Total 1,255.00 1,255.00
b.  Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up:
43,71,285 (43.71,285) Equity Shares of * 10/ each. Fully paid up 437.13 437.13
Total 437.13 437.13
Notes:
c.  Reconciliation of number of shares ontstanding at the beginning and end of the year :
Particulars Number of Shares Number of Shares Amount (Rupees in
Lakhs)
Equity Shares
As At April 01, 2021 43,71,285.00 43,71,285.00 437.13
Issued during the year -
As At March 31, 2022 43,71,285.00 43,71,285.00 437.13
Issued during the year = - -
As At March 31, 2023 43,71,285.00 43,71,285.00 437.13
Preference Shares
As At April 01, 2021
Issued during the year 60,000 60,000 6.00
As At March 31, 2022 60,000 60,000 6.00
Issued during the year - -
As At March 31, 2023 60,000 60,000 6.00

Issued Share capital of the Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having Per value of Rs. 10/. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to One vote per

share.

a.  Shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company:

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Number of Shares % holding in the class Number of Shares % holding in the class
HB Portfolio Ltd. 42,57.478 97.40 42,57,478 97.40

€. Sharecholders holding more than 5% preference share in the Company:

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Number of Shares % holding in the class Number of Shares % holding in the class
HB Estate Developers 1td. 40,000 66.66 40,000 66.66
HB Leasing and Finance Co.Ltd. 10,000 16.67 10,000 16.67
HB Financial Consultants Pvt.Ltd. 10,000 16.67 10,000 16.67

f. Promoter's Shareholding as at 31st March, 2023 and percentage chante in shareholding during the year as compared to previous \ear is as follow: -

Promoter Name No. of Shares as at

% of total shares

% Change during the year

No. of Shares as at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
HB Portfolio Ltd. 42,57.418 97.40 42,57,418 97.40
Lalit Bhasin* 10 0.00 10 0.00
Anil Goyal* 10 0.00 10 0.00
Chander Mohan Mathur* 10 0.00 10 0.00
Praveen Gupta* 10 0.00 10 0.00
Rima Arora* 10 0.00 10 0.00
Jag Mohan Lal Suri* 10 0.00 10 0.00

Total

*Held As Nominee of HB Portfolio Ltd.




8.

9.

10.

11

Other Equity

Particulars

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

a. Securities Premium Reserve

Opening Balance 23575 23575
235.75 235.75
b. Amalgamation Reserve 138.26 138.26
138.26 138.26
¢.Retained Earning
Opening Balance -343.93 -343.42
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the current year -0.49 -0.51
Closing Balance -344.42 -343.93
d.Other Comprehensive Income
Opening Balance 8.01 -2.22
Add: Fair valuation of investments 6.71 10.23
Closing Balance 14.72 8.01
TOTAL OTHER EQUITY 44.31 38.09
Borrowings
As at As at
‘articulars 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022

60,000 (60,000) Non-cummulative Redeemable Preference Shares of * 10/- each fully paid up 6.00 6.00
Total 6.00 6.00
Other financial liabilities
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Expenses payable 1.66 1.01
Other Payable 0.32 0.32
Total 1.98 1.33
Other Expenses
Particulars For the year ended 31st  For the year ended 31st
March 2023 March 2022
Demat Charges/Custodial Fee 0.11 0.11
Professional Fee* 0.47 0.36
Misc. Expenses 0.11 0.05
Total 0.69 0.51
* Payment for auditors for Audit fee Rs. 17,700/-)
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HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 3 1st March 2023

4.

Non Current Investments

Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)

As at As at
Particulars Face Value 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount
(NOS) (NOS)
Investment in Equity Instruments
-Quoted Fully Paid Up Equity Share (Trade)- FVTOCI
Biochem Synergy Ltd 10 2,100 1.76 2,100 1.76
HB Stockholdings Ltd 10 20,496 9.42 20,496 9.99
HB Estate Developers Ltd 10 48,473 16.59 48,473 8.60
Magnum Polymers India Ltd 10 4,600 - 4,600 -
75,669 27.77 75,669 20.35
Unquoted Fully Paid up Equity Shares - FVTOCI
Shetkari Solvant Ltd 10 500 - 500 -
Elcot Power Control Limited 10 500 - 500 -
RRB Securities Limited 10 1,15,584 35.05 1,15,584 35.75
Merrygold Investments Ltd 10 52,000 0.52 52.000 0.52
Pronto Steerings Ltd 10 3,900 0.04 3,900 0.04
1,72,484 35.60 1,72,484 36.31
Investment in Preference Shares - Unquoted (FVTOCI)
HB Estate Developers Ltd.- 100 1,25,000 125.00 1,25,000 125.00
9% Redeemable Non- Convertible Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares-Series-11
RRB Securities Limited
0% Fully Convertible Preference Shares Series Il 100 3,00,000 300.00 3,00,000 300.00
4,25,000 425.00 4,25,000 425.00
6,73,153 488.37 6,73,153 481.67
Note:- All above investments are in India itself
/?4‘ [\1




HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
CIN: L65910HR1982PLC034071

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

12 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES: Nil

13 QUANTITATIVE DETAILS
Quantitative information in respect of Investments in securities:

EQUITY INSTRUMENTS Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Qty. (Nos.) Amount () Qty.(Nos.) Amount ()
Opening Balance 248153 56.67 248153 46.44
Purchases 0 0.00 0 0.00
Sales 0 0.00 0 0.00]
Closing Balance 248153 63.37 248153 56.67
PREFERENCE SHARES Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Qty. (Nos.) Amount ()| Qty.(Nos.) Amount ()
Opening Balance 425000 425.00 0 0.00
Purchases 0 0.00 425000 425.00
Sales 0 0.00 0 0.00
Closing Balance 425000| 425.00 425000f 425.00

14 Due to Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises

To the extent information available with the company,it has no dues to the Micro,Small and medium enterprises as at 31st March, 2023 and

31st March, 2022.
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Note: 15 Capital Management
The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business.

The company has adequate cash and bank balances. The company monitors its capital by careful scrutiny of the cash and bank balances, and a regular assessment of any debt
requirements. In the absence of any significant amount of debt, the maintenance of debt equity ratio etc. may not be of any relevance to the Company.

Note: 16 Financial Risk Management
Financial risk factors
The Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise borrowings and trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to manage finances for the

Company's operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include inter corporate deposits, loans, cash and cash equivalents and other receivables. The Company’s activities
expose it to a variety of financial risks:

. Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types
of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings,
deposits, investments.

The company is exposed to market risk primarily related to the market value of its investments.

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of Financial Instruments will fluctuate because of change in market interest rates. The company does not
have exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rate as it has interest free debt obligations.

Currency risk
Currently company does not have transaction in foreign currencies and hence the company is not exposed to currency risk.

Equity Price Risk

{a) Exposure

The company is exposed to equity price risk arising from Investments held by the company and classified in the balance sheet as fair value through OCIL. To manage its price
risk arising from investment in equity securities, the company diversifies its portfolio. Diversification of portfoio is done in accordance with the limits set by the company.
The majority of the company's equity instruments are listed on the Bombay stock exchange (BSE) or the National stock exchange (NSE) in India.

{b) Sensitivity analysis- Equity price risk
The table below sumarise the impact of increase/ decrease of the index on the company's equity and the profit for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the
equity/ index had increased by 2% or decreased by 2% with all other variable held constant. and that all the company's equity instruments moved in line with the Index.

Amount (Rupess in Lakhs)
Impact on OCI for the year ended

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
NSE/ BSE Index - Increase by 2 % 9.77 9.63
NSE/ BSE Index - Decrease by 2 % -9.77 -9.63

II. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.The company is exposed to
credit risk from its financing activities towards inter corporate loans where no significant impact on credit risk has been identified.
IMI. Liquidity risk

The Company’s objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. In case of temporary short fall in liquidity to repay the bank
borrowing/operational short fall, promoters envisage to infuse capital and loans.

The table below provides undiscounted cash flows towards non-derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity based on the remaining period at the balance sheet to the

Amount (Rupess in Lakhs)

Within After

As at 31st March, 2023 12 Months 12 Months Total
Financial Assets
Investments = 488.37 488.37
Cash and cash equivalents 1.03 - 1.03
Other current assets 0.02 0.02
Total 1.05 488.37 489.43
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - 6.00 6.00
Other financial liabilities 1.98 1,98
Total 1.98 6.00 7.98

Amount (Rupess in Lakhs)|

Within After

As at 31st March, 2022 12 Months 12 Months Total
Financial Assets
Investments - 481.07 481.67
Cash and cash equivalents 0.88 - 0.88
Other current assets - -
Total 0.88 481.67 482.55
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - 6.00 6.00
Other financial liabilities 1.33 1.33 ~
Total 1.33 6.00 7.33 {




Note: 17

Note: 18

Note: 19

Maturity analysis of Assets and Liabilities:
The table shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled

Amount (Rupess in Lakhs)
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Particulars Within After Within After
12 12 Months Total 12 Months 12 Months Total

ASSETS
Non-current assets
a.  Financial assets

(i) Investments 488.37 488.37 481.67 481.67
Total non-current assets - 488.37 488.37 - 481.67 481.67
Current assets
a.  Financial Assets

(i) Cash and cash equix 1.03 1.03 0.88 0.88
b.  Other current assets 0.02 0.02 - -
Tatal current assets 1.05 - 1.05 0.88 - 0.88
TOTAL ASSETS 1.05 488.37 489.43 0.88 481.67 482.55
LIABILITIES
Non-Current liabilities
a.  Financial fabilities

(i} Botrowings 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
Current Liabilities
a.  Financial labilities

(i} Other financial liabi 1.98 1.98 1.33 1.33
Total current liabilities 1.98 - 1,98 1.33 - 1.33
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1.98 6.00 7.98 133 6.00 7.33

Fair values
The management assessed that Fair Values of Financial Assets and Liabilities are approximately their carrying values.

Fair value hierarchy
The company determines fair values of its financial instruments according to the following hierarchy:

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3: techniques which use Inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

The following table presents the carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2023:

Amount (Rupess in Lakhs)

Ammortised  Fair value through Fair value
Particulars cost oCl1 Total carrying value Total Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Investments 488.37 488.37 488.37 488.37 - - 488.37
Cash and cash equivalents 1.03 - 1.03 1.03 - - - -
Other current assets 0.02 - 0.02 0.02 - - -
Total 1.05 488.37 489.43 489.43 488.37 - - 488.37
Financial Liabilities - - -
Borrowings 6.00 6.00 6.00 -
Other financial liabilities 1.98 1.98 1.98 -
Total 7.98 - 7.98 7.98 - - - -

The following table presents the carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2022;

Amount (Rujress in Lakhs)

Ammortised Fair value through Fair value
Particulars cost 0oCl1 Total carrying value  Total Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Investments 481.67 481.67 481.67 481.67 - 481.67
Cash and cash equivalents 0.88 0.88 0.88 - - -
Other current assets - - - - - - -
Total 0.88 481.67 482.55 482.55 481,67 - - 481.67
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 6.00 6.00 6.00 - - - -
Other financial habilities 1.33 1.33 1.33 - - - -
Total 7.33 - 7.33 7.33 - - - -
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Segment Reporting:

In the opinion of Management there are no separate reportable segments as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-108).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

21.1 List of related Parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationship:-

a)

Holding Company
HB Portfolio Limited

21.2 Transactions during the year with related parties

22

ii

il

iv

vi

vii

viii

Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)
Sr. |Particulars Nature of Transaction For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
i |HB Portfolio Limited Advance Received 0.25 -
Outstanding payable in 0.25 -
respect of advances

Other statutory information

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group
for holding any Benami property.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory
period.

The company did not have any transactions with companies which were struck off under section 248 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

The Company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or
any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
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HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Analytical Ratios

Ratio Numerator Denominator 31st March| 31st March| % Variance [Reason for variance, if variance
2023 2022 is more than 25%
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 0.53 0.67 -20.08|NA
Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 0.01 0.0t 0.00|NA
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earning Available for Debt Service| Debt Service NA NA NA|NA
Return On Equity Ratio (%) Net Profit after Tax Average Shareholder'’s Equity -0.10% -0.11% -4.33|NA
Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold Average [nventory NA NA NA|NA
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio  |Net Credit Sales Average Accounts Receivables NA NA NA|NA
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Net Purchases Average Trade Payables NA NA NA|NA
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Net Sales Average Working Capital NA NA NA|NA
Net Profit Ratio (%) Net Profit Net Sales NA NA NA|NA
Return On Capital Employed (%) |EBIT Net Worth+Total Debt+Deferred Tax -0.10% -0.11% -3.07|NA
Liability
Return On Investment (%) Income Generated from Invested |Average Investinents NA NA NA|NA
Fund

The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified. wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

F,

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16.05.2023

ajesh Suresh Jain & Associates

connints
it ther;017163N
1

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

HB Corporate Services Ltd.

(DIN: 01{101938)

bac o ala T

BANMALA JHA

(DIRECTOR)

(DIN: 09021895)




HB CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Break-up of Notes items appearing in Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

A Other Current Liabilities-Expences Payble

Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)

sr. No Particulars As At 31st As At 31st
) March,2023 March,2022
Expences Payble 1.09 0.69
HB Portfolio Ltd. 0.25 0.00
HB Securities Ltd. 0.00 0.00
Rajesh Suresh Jain & Associates 0.00 0.00
HB Portfolio Leasing Ltd 0.12 0.12
HB Portfolio Ltd. 0.00 0.00
JVS & ASSOCIATES 0.00 0.00
P. Bholusaria & Co. 0.21 0.21
1.66 1.01
B Bank balances-Current Accounts
sr. No Particulars As At 31st As At 31st
) March,2023 March,2022
HDFC Bank 0.30 0.15
CiTlI BANK 0.00 0.00
PNB SANSAD MARG-RRBMASTER 0.11 0.11
0.41 0.26
C Short Terms Loans and Advances
sr. No Particulars As At 31st As At 31st
’ March,2023 March,2022
1 Gemini Portfolio Pvt. Ltd. 0.00 0.00
2 HB Growth Fund Ltd 0.00 0.00
3 Falcon Portfolio Management Pvt Ltd 0.00 0.00
4 Harsai Investment Ltd -0.50 -0.50
5 HB Portfolio Ltd. 0.00
6 Security Deposit-NSDL 0.18 0.18
-0.32 -0.32
7. Other Expenses
Particulars As At 31st As At 31st
March,2023 March,2022
Filing Fee 0.00 0.00
Scheme of arrangement fees 0.00 0.00
Demat Charges/Custodial Fee 0.11 0.11
Audit Fees 0.18 0.18
Misc. Expenses 0.11 0.04
Professional Fee 0.29 0.18
Bank Charges 0.00 0.00
0.69 0.51
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HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)

Note As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
I. ASSETS
Non-current assets
a. Investments 4 488.37 481.67
Total non-current assets 488.37 481.67
Current assets
a. Cash and cash equivalents 5 1.03 0.88
b. Current tax Assets (Net) 6 0.02 0.00
Total current assets 1.05 0.88
TOTAL ASSETS 489.42 482,55
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
a. Equity share capital 7 437.13 437.13
b. Other equity 8 44.31 38.09
Total equity 481.44 475.22
LIABILITIES
Non-Current liabilities
a. Financial liabilities
Borrowings 9 6.00 6.00
Current liabilities
a. Other Current liabilities 10 1.98 1.33
Total current liabilities 1.98 1.33
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 489.42 482.55

Signifiacant accounting policies and notes 1-24

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Rajesh Suresh Jain & Associates

Chartered Accountants
rm REg ﬂoa\ﬂym\ber :017163N
| ‘0 RED
\ ,, \ NTANT
@
Nr * g

(Partner) WL
Membership No.: 098229

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16.05.2023
UDIN 230983 B ¢ WRIW 193y

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

HB Corporate

RECTOR)
(DIN: 00001938)

BANMALA JHA

(DIRECTOR)

(DIN: 09021895)



HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023 Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)

For the Year ended For the Year

31 March 2023 ended

31 March 2022

Revenue from operations 0.00 0.00

Dividend Income 0.20 0.00

Other income 0.00 0.00

Total Income 0.20 0.00
Expenses

Other expenses 11 0.69 0.51

Total expenses 0.69 0.51

Profit/ (loss) before tax -0.49 -0.51

Tax expense

Current tax 0.00 0.00
Deferred tax (credit) / charge 0.00 0.00
Total tax expense 0.00 0.00
Profit/ (Loss) for the year -0.49 -0.51

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit

- Fair valuation of investments 6.71 10.23
- Income tax relating to above mentioned

Other comprehensive income for the 6.71 10.23
Total comprehensive income for the year 6.22 9.72

Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each (previous year Rs. 10 each)
Basic (Rs.) (0.01) (0.01)
Diluted (Rs.) (0.01) (0.01)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of  1-24
the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Rajesh Suresh Jain & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants HB Corporate Services Ltd.
Firh Ragistration-Number:017163N

BANMALA JHA
(DIRECTOR)
(DIN: 09021895)

(RAJESHIAIN)
(Partner) ¥, :
Membership No:: 088229

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16.05.2023

UDIN'- 2.30984298G ORTW 1F 14



HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)
For the year ended| For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Particulars

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax -0.49 -0.51
Adjustment for :
Depreciation 0.00 0.00
Finance Cost 0.00 0.00
Cash generated form operation before working capital changes -0.49 -0.51
Working capital changes
Increase/ (decrease) in other current assets 0.00 425.00
(Increase) /decrease in other financial liabilities 0.65 -0.04
Cash Flows before OCI and Tax 0.16 424.45
Income Tax paid 0.02 0.00
NET CASH FLOW FROM/ (USED) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 0.14 424.45
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of Investments 0.00 0.00
Purchase of Investment 0.00 -425.00
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 0.00 -425.00
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings 0.00 0.00
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0.00 0.00
NET INCRESE/ DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 0.14 -0.55
OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 0.88 1.43
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1.02 0.88

Note: 1. Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in IND AS-7 (Cash Flow Statement)
2. Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of cash in hand balances with banks.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Rajesh-Surésh:Jain & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chagterad Actountants, . HB Corporate Services Ltd.
jsfration NUMBER'017163N
". Il
(B omis) =) .
9 _ g
(RAIBSHAATNY 07/ ANIL GDY. ' BANMALA JHA
(Partner) - (DIRECTCR)

Membership No.: 098229 (DIN: 09021895)

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16.05.2023
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HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

Statement of Changes in Equity

a. Equity share capital

Number of Shares (Rs. in Lakhs)
As at April 01, 2021 43,71,285 437.13
Changes in Equity share capital during the year - -
As at March 31, 2022 43,71,285 437.13
Changes in Equity share capital during the year - -
As at March 31, 2023 43,71,285 437.13

b. Other equity

Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)

Reserves and surplus Other Total
Securities Premium Amalgamation Retained Earnings Comprehensive
Reserve [ncome
Balance as at April 01, 2021 235.75 138.26 -343.42 -2.22 28.37
Profit for the year -0.51 -0.51
Other comprehensive income {net of tax) 10.23 10.23
Transferred to/(from}) 0.00
Total comprehensive income for the year 235.75 138.26 -343.93 8.01 38.09
Balance as at March 31, 2022 235.75 138.26 -343.93 8.01 38.09

b. Other equity (Contd.)

Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)

Reserves and surplus Other Total
Securities Premium Amalgamation Retained Earnings com.prehensive
Reserve income
Balance as at April 01, 2022 235.75 138.26 -343.93 8.01 38.09
Profit for the year -0.49 -0.49
Other comprehensive income for the year 6.71 6.71
Transferred to/(from) 0.00 0.00
Total comprehensive income for the year 235,75 138.26 -344.42 14,72 44.31
Balance as at March 31, 2023 235.75 138.26 -344.42 14.72 44.31

Signifiacant accounting policies and notes to the financial statements

1-24

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Rajesh Suresh Jain & Associates
Charterédd Adcountants
Firm FFe‘g/i:-n tion Nurbeg017163N

(RAJESHE. MY /
(Parmen\: fxﬁ__ _
Membership-N&./098229
Place: Gurugram
Date:16.05.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
HB Corporate Services Ltd.

(DJiN: 00001938)

éw

BANMALA JHA
(DIRECTOR)

(DIN: 09021895)



HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

1.

3.2

Company Information / Overview
The Company is public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India having its registered office at Gurugram, India.

Basis of preparation of financial statements.

(A) Compliance with Ind As
The financial statements of the Company comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read with the Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as ammended from time to time and other relevant provisions of the Act. Any directions issued by the RBI or other
regulators are implemented as and when they become applicable.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to the existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

(B) Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain
financial instruments and plan assets of defined benefit plans, which are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting
as explained in the accounting policies below.

(C)  Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions. Actual results could
vary from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision effects only that period or
in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future years (refer Note no.4 on critical
accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements).

Significant Accounting Policies

Property, plant and equipments (PPE)

a) Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Borrowing Cost (if any) during the period of
construction is added to the cost of eligible tangibie assets.

b) Depreciation is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss so as to expense the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight line method, as per the useful life
prescribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013. Assets costing less then Rs. 5000/~ arc fully depreciated in the year of
purchase.

¢) Freehold land is not depreciated.

d) The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year-
end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

€) The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on the date of
disposal or retirement.

Intangible assets :

Identitiable intangible assets are recognised:

a) when the Company controls the asset,

b) it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and
¢) the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

Computer software’s are capitalised at the amounts paid to acquire the respective license for use and are amortised over the period of
license. generally not exceeding five years on straight line basis. The assets useful lives are reviewed at cach financial vear end.
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Impairment :

A. Financial Assets

The Company recognises loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair
valued through Statement of Profit and Loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is
measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal
to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are
measured at lifctime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the
reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

B. Non Financial Assets

An asset is considered as impaired when at the date of Balance Sheet there are indications of impairment and the carrying amount of
the asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of
the net asset selling price and value in use).The carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduction is
recognized as an impairment loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting period
is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. Post impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised
carrying value of the impaired asset over its remaining useful life.

Financial instruments — initial recognition, subsequent measurement and impairment

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity.

Financial Assets

Financial Assets are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other Comprehensive Income or fair value through Profit or
Loss, depending on its business model for managing those financial assets and liabilities and the assets and liabilities contractual
cash flow characteristics.

Subsequent measurements of financial assets are dependent on initial categorisation. For impairment purposes significant financial
assets are tested on an individual basis, other financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk
characteristics.

Trade receivables
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment.

Impairment is made on the expected credit losses, which are the present value of the cash shortfalls over the expected life of
tinancial assets. The estimated impairment losses are recognised in a scparate provision for impairment and the impairment losses
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other expenses.

Subsequent changes in assessment of impairment are recognised in provision for impairment and the change in impairment losses
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other expenses.

For foreign currency trade receivable, impairment is assessed after reinstatement at closing rates.

Individual receivables which are known to be uncollectible are written off by reducing the carrying amount of trade receivable and
the amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other expenses.

Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to other Income

Investment in equity shares

Investment in equity securities are initially measured at fair value and is recognised through Profit and Loss account.
Financial Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

At initial recognition, all financial liabilities other than fair valued through profit and loss are recognised initially at fair value less
transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of financial liability. Transaction costs of financial liability carried at fair value
through profit or loss is expensed in profit or loss. However, borrowings, which is likely to be assigned or negotiated are initially
measured at fair value through profit and loss account. Other borrowings are measured at amortised cost using the etfective interest
rate method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into acgount any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are an
integral part of the Effective rate of interest (EIR). The ortisation is included in finance costs in the Statement of Profit and
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3.6
A)

B)

&)

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period.
They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes Cash on hand and at bank and other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short term deposits.

Revenue recognition

Recognition of interest income on loans

Interest income is recognised in Statement of profit and loss using the effective interest method for all financial instruments
measured at amortised cost, debt instruments measured at FVOCI and debt instruments designated at FVTPL. The ‘effcctive interest
rate’ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument,

The calculation of the etfective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees that are an integral part of the contract. Transaction
costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial asset.

If expectations regarding the cash tlows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other than credit risk, the adjustment is
recorded as a positive or negative adjustment (o the carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in
interest income. The adjustment is subsequently amortised through Interest income in the Statement of profit and loss.

The Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial assets other than credit-
impaired assets.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired, the Company calculates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the
net amortised cost of the financial asset. If the financial asset cures and is no longer creditimpaired, the Company reverts to
calculating interest income on a gross basis.

Additional interest and interest on trade advances, are recognised when they become measurable and when it is not unreasonable to
expect their ultimate collection.

Income from bill discounting is recognised over the tenure of the instrument so as to provide a constant periodic rate of return.

Fees and commission income :

Fee based income are recognised when they become measurable and when it is probable to expect their ultimate collection,

Commission and brokerage income earned for the services rendered are recognised as and when they are due.

Dividend and interest income on investments :

- Dividends are recognised in Statement of profit and loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable that
the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably.

-Interest income from investments is recognised when it is certain that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the

amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable.
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3.7
A)

B)

)

D)

E)

3.8

3.9

A)

Employee Benefits :

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be
paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Contribution to provident fund and ESIC
Company’s contribution paid/payable during the year to provident fund and ESIC is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity

The Company’s liability towards gratuity scheme is determined by independent actuaries, using the projected unit credit method.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to
market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation. Past services are recognised at the earlier of the plan amendment / curtailment and recognition of related restructuring
costs/ termination benefits.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value
of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains/ losses-

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans, comprising of actuarial gains / losses, return on plan assets excluding interest income are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with corresponding debit or credit to Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).
Remeasurements are not reclassified to Statement of profit and loss in the subsequent period.

Remeasurement gains or losses on long-term compensated absences that are classified as other long-term benefits are recognised in
Statement of profit and loss.

Superannuation fund

The Company makes contribution to the Superannuation scheme, a defined contribution scheme, administered by Life Insurance
Corporation of India, which are charged to the Statement of profit and loss. The Company has no obligation to the scheme beyond
its contributions.

Leave encashment / compensated absences

The Company provides for the encashment / availment of leave with pay subject to certain rules. The employees are entitled to
accumulate leave subject to certain limits for future encashment / availment. The liability is provided based on the number of days of
unutilized leave at cach balance sheet date on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation.

Finance costs
Finance costs include interest expense computed by applying the effective interest rate on respective financial instruments measured

at Amortised cost. Financial instruments include bank term loans, non-convertible debentures, fixed deposits mobilised, commercial
papers, subordinated debts and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an

adjustment to the interest cost. Finance costs are charged to the Statement of profit and loss.

Taxation - Current and deferred tax:
Income tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. It is recognised in Statement of protit and loss except to the extent
that it relates to an item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax :
Current tax comprises amount of tax payable in respect of the taxable income or loss for the year determined in accordance with

Income Tax Act, 1961 and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The Company’s current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

Deferred tax :

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying
values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequence that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover
or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the
deductible temporary difference could be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised it the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Leases

As a lessee

The Company has applied Ind AS 116. For these short term and low value leases, the company recognizes the lease payments as an
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a Straight line basis over the term of lease.

Provisions :

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

Exceptional items

When items of income and expenses within profit or loss from ordinary activities are of such size, nature or incidence that their
disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the enterprise for the period, the nature and amount of such items is disclosed
separately as Exceptional items.

Earning per share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share. Basic earnings per equity share have computed by dividing net
profit/loss attributable to the equity share holders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year. Diluted earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity share holders
after giving impact of dilutive potential equity shares for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive
potential equity shares outstanding during the year, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from regular revenue generating (operating activities), investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated.

Recent accounting development

Standards issued but not yet effective:
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA™) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. |
which would have been apfplicable from 1 April, 2020.

il

here is no such notitication




HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

5. Cash and cash euivalents

Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cash on hand 0.62 0.62
Balance with banks:
- On curent account 0.41 0.26
Total 1.03 0.88
6. Current Tax Assets
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
TDS Recoverable 0.02 -
Total 0.02 -
7.  Share Capital
As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

a.  Authorised:
1,20,30.000 (1,20,30,000) Equity Shares of * 10/- each.
5,20,000 (520000) Preference Shares of * 10/- each.

Total

b.  Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up:
43,71,285 (43.71,285) Equity Shares of * 10/- each. Fully paid up
Total

Notes:

¢.  Reconciliation of b

of shares outstanding at the b

and end of the year :

1,203.00 1.203.00
52.00 52.00
1,255.00 1,255.00
437.13 437.13
437.13 437.13

Particulars

Number of Shares

Number of Shares

Amount {Rupees in

Lakhs)
Equity Shares
As At April 01, 2021 43,71,285.00 43,71,285.00 437.13
Issued during the vear -
As At March 31, 2022 43,71,285.00 43,71,285.00 437.13
Issued during the year - -
As At March 31, 2023 43,71,285.00 43,71,285.00 437.13
Preference Shares
As At April 01, 2021
Issued during the year 60,000 60,000 6.00
As At March 31, 2022 60,000 60,000 6.00
Issued during the year - - -
As At March 31, 2023 60,000 60,000 6.00

Issued Share capital of the Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having Per value of Rs. 107.

share.

J. Shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company:

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Number of Shares % holding in the class Number of Shares % holding in the class
HB Portfolio Ltd. 42,57.478 97.40 42,57,478 97.40

¢. Shareholders holding more than 5% preference share in the Company:

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Number of Shares % holding in the class Number of Shares % holding in the class
HB Estate Developers ltd. 40,000 66.66 40.000 66.66
HB Leasing and Finance Co.Ltd. 10,000 16.67 10.000 16.67
HB Financial Consultants Pvt.Ltd. 10,000 16.67 10,000 16.67

. Promoter's Shareholding as at 31st March, 2023 and percentage change in shareholding during the year as compared to previous \ear is as follow: -

Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to One vote per

Promoter Name No. of Shares as at

% of total shares

% Change during the year No. of Shares as at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
HB Portfolio Ltd. 42,57.418 97.40 42.57.418 97.40
Lalit Bhasin® 10 0.00 10 0.00
Anil Goyal* 10 0.00 10 0.00
Chander Mohan Mathur* 10 0.00 10 0.00
Praveen Gupta* 10 0.00 10 0.00
Rima Arora* 10 0.00 10 0.00
Jau Mohan Lal Suri* 10 0.00 10 0.00
Total

*Held As Nominee of HB Portfolio Ltd.
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Other Equity

Particulars

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

a. Securities Premium Reserve

Opening Balance 235.75 235.75
235.75 235.75
b. Amalgamation Reserve 138.26 138.26
138.26 138.26
¢.Retained Earning
Opening Balance -343.93 -343.42
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the current year -0.49 -0.51
Closing Balance -344.42 -343.93
d.Other Comprehensive Income
Opening Balance 8.01 -2.22
Add: Fair valuation of investments 6.71 10.23
Closing Balance 14.72 8.01
TOTAL OTHER EQUITY 44.31 38.09
Borrowings
As at As at
Yarticulars 31 March 2023

31 March 2022

60,000 (60,000) Non-cummulative Redeemable Preference Shares of * 10/- each fully paid up 6.00 6.00
Total 6.00 6.00
Other financial liabilities
As at As at

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022
Expenses payable 1.66 1.01
Other Payable 0.32 0.32
Total 1.98 1.33
Other Expenses
Particulars For the year ended 31st  For the year ended 31st

March 2023 March 2022
Demat Charges/Custodial Fee 0.11 0.11
Professional Fee* 0.47 0.36
Misc. Expenses 0.11 0.05
Total 0.69 0.51
* Payment for auditors for Audit fee Rs. 17,700/-)

\ \
|
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HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 3 1st March 2023

4.

Non Current Investments

Amount (Rs, in Lakhs)

As at As at
Particulars Face Value 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount
(NOS) (NOS)
Investment in Equity Instruments
-Quoted Fully Paid Up Equity Share (Trade)- FYTOCI
Biochem Synergy Ltd 10 2,100 1.76 2,100 1.76
HB Stockholdings Ltd 10 20,496 9.42 20,496 9.99
HB Estate Developers Ltd 10 48,473 16.59 48,473 8.60
Magnum Polymers India Ltd 10 4,600 - 4,600 -
75,669 27.77 75,669 20.35
Unquoted Fully Paid up Equity Shares - FVTOCI
Shetkari Solvant Ltd 10 500 - 500 -
Elcot Power Control Limited 10 500 - 500 -
RRB Securities Limited 10 1,15,584 35.05 1,15,584 35.75
Merrygold Investments Ltd 10 52,000 0.52 52,000 0.52
Pronto Steerings Ltd 10 3,900 0.04 3,900 0.04
1,72,484 35.60 1,72,484 36.31
Investment in Preference Shares - Unquoted (FYTOCI)
HB Estate Developers Ltd.- 100 1,25,000 125.00 1,25,000 125.00
9% Redeemable Non- Convertible Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares-Series-I1
RRB Securities Limited
0% Fully Convertible Preference Shares Series I 100 3,00,000 300.00 3,00,000 300.00
4,25,000 425.00 4,25,000 425.00
6,73,153 488.37 6,73,153 481.67

Note:- All above investments are in India itself

./74‘ ha.




HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
CIN: L65910HR1982PLC034071

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

12 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES: Nil

13 QUANTITATIVE DETAILS
Quantitative information in respect of Investments in securities:

EQUITY INSTRUMENTS Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Qty. (Nos.) Amount () Qty.(Nos.) Amount ()
Opening Balance 248153 56.67 248153 46.44
Purchases 0 0.00 0 0.00
Sales 0 0.00 0) 0.00
Closing Balance 248153 63.37 248153 56.67
PREFERENCE SHARES Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Qty. (Nos.)| Amount () Qty.(Nos.) Amount ()
Opening Balance 425000 425.00 0 0.00
Purchases 0 0.00 425000 425.00
Sales 0 0.00 0 0.00
Closing Balance 425000 425.00 425000] 425,00

14 Due to Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises

To the extent information available with the company,it has no dues to the Micro,Small and medium enterprises as at 31st March, 2023 and

31st March, 2022.

o pla




Note: 15

Note: 16

II1.

—
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Capital Management
The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business.

The company has adequate cash and bank balances. The company monitors its capital by careful scrutiny of the cash and bank balances, and a regular assessment of any debt
requirements. In the absence of any significant amount of debt, the maintenance of debt equity ratio etc. may not be of any relevance to the Company.

Financial Risk Management
Financial risk factors
The Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise borrowings and trade and other payables, The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to manage finances for the

Company’s operations, The Company’s principal financial assets include inter corporate deposits, loans, cash and cash equivalents and other receivables. The C ompany’s activities
expose it to a variety of financial risks:

. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types
of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings,
deposits, investments,

The company is exposed to market risk primarily related to the market value of its investments.

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of Financial Instruments will fluctuate because of change in market interest rates. The company does not
have exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rate as it has interest free debt obligations.

Currency risk
Currently company does not have transaction in foreign currencies and hence the company is not exposed to currency risk.

Equity Price Risk

(a) Exposure

The company is exposed to equity price risk arising from Investments held by the company and classified in the balance sheet as fair value through OCI. To manage its price
risk arising from investment in equity securities, the company diversifies its portfolio. Diversification of portfoio is done in accordance with the limits set by the company.
The majority of the company's equity instruments are listed on the Bombay stock exchange (BSE) or the National stock exchange (NSE) in India.

(b) Sensitivity analysis- Equity price risk
The table below sumarise the impact of increase/ decrease of the index on the company's equity and the profit for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the
equity’ index had increased by 2% or decreased by 2% with all other variable held constant, and that all the company's equity instruments moved in line with the [ndex.

Amount (Rupess in Lakhs)

Impact on OCI for the vear ended

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
NSE/ BSE Index - Increase bv 2 % 9.77 9.63
NSE/ BSE Index - Decrease by 2 % -9.77 -9.63

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The company is exposed to
credit risk from its financing activities towards inter corporate loans where no significant impact on credit risk has been identified.

Liquidity risk
The Company’s objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. In case of temporary short fall in liquidity to repay the bank

borrowing/operational short fall, promoters envisage to infuse capital and loans.

The table below provides undiscounted cash flows towards non-derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity based on the remaining period at the balance sheet to the
Amount (Rupess in Lakhs)

Within After

As at 31st March, 2023 12 Months 12 Months Total
Financial Assets
Investments - 438.37 488.37
Cash and cash equivalents 1.03 - 1.03
Other current assets 0.02 0.02
Total 1.05 488.37 489.43
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - 6.00 6.00
Other financial liabilities 1.98 1.98
Total 1.98 6.00 7.98

Amount (Rupess in Lakhs)

Within After

As at 31st March, 2022 12 Months 12 Months Total
Financial Assets
Invesunents - 481.67 481.67
Cash and cash equivalents 0.88 - 0.88
Other current assets - -
Total . 0.88 481.67 482.55
Financial Liabilities o~
Borrowings - 6.00 6.00 JAIA v (?
Other financial liabilities 1.33 1.33 / Qs\” - y _\4 \
Total 1.33 6.00 7.33 / g? / \ \
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Note: 17

Note: 18

Note: 19

Maturity analysis of Assets and Liabilities:
The table shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled

Amount {Rupess in Lakhs)

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Particulars Within After Within After
12 12 Months Total 12 Months 12 Months Total

ASSETS
Non-current assets
a.  Financial assets

(1} Investments 488.37 488.37 481.67 481.67
Total non-current assets - 488.37 488.37 - 481.67 481.67
Current assets
a.  Financial Assets

(i) Cash and cash equiv 1.03 1.03 0.88 0.88
b, Other current assets 0.02 0.02 - -
Total current assets 1.05 - 1.05 0.88 - 0.88
TOTAL ASSETS 1.05 488.37 489.43 0.88 481.67 482.55
LIABILITIES
Non-Current liabilities
a.  Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
Current Liabilities
a.  Financial liabilities

(i) Other financial liabi 1.98 1.98 1.33 1.33
Total current liabilities 1.98 - 1.98 1.33 - 1.33
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1.98 6.00 7.98 133 6.00 7.33

Fair values

The management assessed that Fair Values of Financial Assets and Liabilities are approximately their carrying values.

Fair value hierarchy

The company determines fair values of its financial instrumnents according to the following hierarchy:

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: techniques which use Inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

The following table presents the carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2023;

Amount (Rupess in Lakhs)

Ammortised  Fair value through Fair value

Particulars cost ocCl1 Total carrying value Total Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
[nvestments 488.37 488.37 488.37 488.37 - - 488.37
Cash and cash equivalents 1.03 - 1.03 1.03 - - -
Other current assets 0.02 - 0.02 0.02 - - -
Total 1.05 488.37 489.43 489.43 488.37 - - 488.37
Financial Liabilities - - -
Borrowings 6.00 6.00 6.00 -
Other financial tiabilities 1.98 1,98 1.98 - -
Total 7.98 - 7.98 7.98 - - - -
The following table presents the carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2022:

Amount (Rupess in Lakhs)

Ammortised  Fair value throngh Fair value

Particulars cost ocCl1 Total carrying value  Total Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
[nvestments 481.67 481.67 481.67 481.67 - 481.67
Cash and cash equivalents 0.88 0.88 0.88 - - -
Other current assets - - - - = - -
Total 0.88 481.67 482.55 482.55 481.67 - - 481.67
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 6.00 6.00 6.00 - - - -
Other financial liabilities 1.33 1,33 1.33 - = - =
Total 7.33 - 7.33 7.33 - - - -

o
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Segment Reporting:

In the opinion of Management there are no separate reportable segments as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-108).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

21.1 List of related Parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationship:-

a)

Holding Company
HB Portfolio Limited

21.2 Transactions during the year with related parties

22

ii

il

iv

vi

vii

viii

Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)
Sr. |Particulars Nature of Transaction For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
i |HB Portfolio Limited Advance Received 0.25 -
Outstanding payable in 0.25 -
respect of advances

Other statutory information

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group
for holding any Benami property.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory
period.

The company did not have any transactions with companies which were struck off under section 248 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

The Company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or
any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
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HB CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
Notes to the Financial Statements

Analytical Ratios

Ratio Numerator Denominator 3Ist March| 31st March| % Variance |Reason for variance, if variance
2023 2022 is more than 25%
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 0.53 0.67 -20.08|NA
Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt Sharcholder's Equity 0.01 0.01 0.00|NA
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earning Available for Debt Service|Debt Service NA NA NA|NA
Return On Equity Ratio (%) Net Profit after Tax Average Shareholder's Equity -0.10% -0.11% -4.33|NA
Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory NA NA NA|NA
Trade Receivables Tumover Ratio  |Net Credit Sales Average Accounts Receivables NA NA NA|NA
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Net Purchases Average Trade Payables NA NA NA|NA
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Net Sales Average Working Capital NA NA NA|[NA
Net Profit Ratio (%) Net Profit Net Sales NA NA NA|NA
Return On Capital Employed (%) |EBIT Net Worth+Total Debt+Deferred Tax -0.10% -0.11% -3.07|NA
Liability
Return On Investinent (%) Income Generated from Invested | Average Investinents NA NA NA|NA
Fund

The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified. wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

ajesh Suresh Jain & Associates
red Accoun l-l?@
ishration Pdmber:017163N
o N\

»@gRED |3
UNYANTS | 3 |

(RAN s Cf
(Partne 4’5 \(\\*,

Place: Gurugram
Date: 16.05.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

HB Corporate Services Ltd.

BANMALA JHA

(DIRECTOR)
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